BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

OF OREGON

Docket No. UM 2032

In the Matter of COMMUNITY RENEWABLE ENERGY
ASSOCIATION, THE NORTHWEST &

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF INTERMOUNTAIN POWER PRODUCERS

OREGON, COALITION, AND THE RENEWABLE

ENERGY COALITION’S NOTICE OF NOT
Investigation into the Treatment of Network | FILING REPLY COMMENTS
Upgrade Costs for Qualifying Facilities

The Community Renewable Energy Association, the Northwest & Intermountain Power
Producers Coalition, and the Renewable Energy Coalition (collectively the “Interconnection
Customer Coalition”) are filing this notice that the Interconnection Customer Coalition is not
submitting any reply comments on the Joint Utilities’! Compliance Filing. The Joint Utilities did
not file any initial comments on November 22, 2023. Thus, the Interconnection Customer
Coalition has not had a chance to review the Joint Utilities’ arguments. The Interconnection
Customer Coalition reserves the right to respond to any new or unexpected arguments after the

Joint Utilities file any reply comments.

! The Joint Utilities are Portland General Electric Company (“PGE”), PacifiCorp, and
Idaho Power Company (“Idaho Power”).
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Respectfully submitted on this 5th day of January 2024.

SANGER LAW, PC
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